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Head Start
* NC Pre-Kindergarten

Migrant Head Start

Community Services

Domestic Violence Program
* Sexual Assault

* Displaced Homemakers

* Family Violence Prevention

Public Transportation

Senior Enrichment Program
= Meals on Wheels

= Congregate Nutrition Sites
= Legal Services

Family Resource Center

Senior Centers of Excellence
= East Bend

= Yadkin County

= Yadkin Valley

= Surry County

Pilot Mtn. Senior Center

Retired & Senior Volunteer
Program

Weatherization

Yadkin Home Place Group
Home Inc.

TO: YVEDDI Board of Directors
YVEDDI Program Directors
Funding Sources

FROM: Kathy Payne, Executive Director
Josh Sparks, Finance Director

DATE: June 10, 2014

RE: Introduction of Thomas Brent Long

Assistant Finance Director

We are very pleased to announce that Thomas Brent Long has been
selected as our new Assistant Finance Director and will begin his
employment with us on 6-23-14.

Mr. Long has 20 years of accounting experience in business and industry:
« Senior Financial Planning Analyst IV (Contract) at BB&T
o Consultant at TK Holdings (Contract)
« Financial Analyst at Truliant Federal Credit Union
o Keller Williams Real Estate
« Randolph Community College - Professor
o Corporate Controller at Alternative Brands, Inc.
e Controller at TCI Logistics
e Accounting Manager at Energy United

Mr. Long’s education includes:
o CUNA University of Wisconsin School of Business - Accredited
e Western University — MBA Business
« High Point University - Accounting
e Appalachian State University — B. S. Business
« Certified Business Accountant

Please join us in welcoming Mr. Long to YVEDDI.
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